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SIEMENS

February 4, 1994

U.S. Nuciear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Mr. Richard Milstein

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards
Licensing Branch

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Milstein:
Ref: FNMC Plan Revisions (EMF-12) October 1993

As we have discussed over the last several days, the attached pages are to amend SPC's
FNMC Plan revision submittal dated October 1993. Page changes are as follows:

Remove page 1-4 from the October 1993 submittal and insert the current amendment
page 1-4. The second paragraph has been corrected to read, "The Manager of
Product Development and Testing has designated the leader of Materials Research...."

Remove page 4-27 form the October 1993 submittal and insert the current amendment
page 4-27. Paragraph one have been revised to help in understanding the within lot
and between lot discussion.

Replace pages 5-1 through page 5-10 with amended pages 5-1 through 5-10. Section
5.1 has additional words to describe verification remeasurement of Uranium solutions.
Section 5.9 has additional words to outline the test for whether uranium solutions will
be subject to remeasurement. Section 5.12.2 also mentions that uranium solutions are
subject to remeasurement under certain conditions.

Add page 8-7, which describes in section 8.2.7 the site DQ and DT. Also, in the first
full sentence at thie top of the page the words, "Vice President, Operations Division"
have been changed to read, "Vice President, Manufacturing".

Should you have any questions, please give me a call.

Yours Very Truly,
(R N I lakalaTad
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